
September 7, 2018 

Brett MacDonald, Project Manager 

3 Kings Environmental, Inc. 

PO Box 280 

Battle Ground, WA  98604 

Re: Response to Request for Additional Contract Time—Aladdin Plating Co. Inc. 

Site Name:  Aladdin Plating Co Inc 

Site Address:  1657 Center St, Tacoma, Pierce County, WA  98409-7919 

Cleanup Site ID:  3257 

Facility/Site ID:  1277 

Dear Mr. MacDonald: 

The Washington State Department of Ecology (Ecology) has reviewed you request for additional 

contract time as stated in your letter dated August 23, 2018.  Based on this review, it is 

Ecology’s opinion that the Contractor (3 Kings) was not delayed by any fault or negligence of 

Ecology as suggested in the letter; therefore, Ecology does not agree to change the Contract 

Time for Completion or Contract Sum.  

The following paragraphs summarize facts Ecology reviewed to deny the request for additional 

contract time: 

The Contract Documents specify, in Section 00 72 00 of the General Conditions, 7.03 for 

Change in Contract Time, B. 3.: 

“. . . the Contractor shall, within 30 days of providing the notice, supplement the information 

provided in the notice with additional supporting data that provides specific facts, 

circumstances, and analysis that confirms not only that the Contractor suffered the delay 

claimed, but the delay claimed was actually the result of the act claimed of [Ecology’s failing 

to provide permit related documents to the City of Tacoma].” 

3 Kings provided the notice in letter received on July 18, 2018, followed by a letter requesting 

additional Contract Time, received on August 23, 2018.  The information provided in the notice 

and request for additional Contract Time does not provide specific facts, circumstances, and 

analysis that confirms that the Contractor suffered the delay claimed or that the delay claimed 

was actually the result of the act claimed of [Ecology].  Also note that the letter requesting 

additional Contract Time was not provided within 30 days of the notice as required in the 
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